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State of Flori, _._ 
n 

lBubltc ~trbict QCommi~~ion 

-~-~-~-()-It-j\-~-])-lJ-~-

DATE: August 14, 1997 


TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting AA ~ ~ 

FROM: Bobbie L. Reyes, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services : v~ 

RE: Docket No. 970657-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 480-W 


and 416-S to add and delete territory in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Lake 
Suzy Utilities, Inc. 

On July 29, 1997, the Board of County Conunissioners of DeSoto County, Florida 
filed an objection to the application of Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. for an amendment of its 
certificates in Docket No. 970657-WS. In its objection, the Board alleges that it never received 
notice of Lake Suzy's application as required by Section 367.045(2), Florida Statutes. I 
subsequently spoke with the secretary of Mr. Bob Koncar, County Administrator, as well as Mr. 
Frederick Bechtold, attorney for DeSoto County. Both individuals indicated to me that the 
Board of County Conunissioners' correct mailing address is 261 East Oak Street, Arcadia, 
Florida 34266. I was infonned that the address currently listed on the Conunission's Master 
Directory is the address for the Clerk of the Circuit Court. Therefore, the address should be 
changed to reflect the address for the Clerk, Board of County Conunissioners for DeSoto County 
at your earliest convenience. 

A.CK ___ 

A.FA 

APP 
CAF 

CMU ___ 


eTR 
EA"--' 

LE 
LI 

o 
DOCUME NT NUM9ER-OATE RG 

c; 8 2 5 4 AUG 14 r;; 

WI 
 FPSC- RECOROS/REPOR TI NG 
") T L-\ c.. "I to IV {} ""'t e.,.. 




